
· UNITED -·.· 'NATiONS 

ECONOMIC. 
AND 
SOCIAL .··coUNCIL 

' ,. 

' . ' ~ 
{ ,, , ... . 

· COM.i.USSION ON HlfMAN RIGHTS 

Nineteenth Session 

'.,, 

·' ·,:· ., ':·- , · 
. ,.-) .· 

Jistr. , · 
' m.;;v;u.ii. ~ 

E/Ci'i • 4 / ~;: .• 73 9. · 
·, 2 ;_ !.arch 196:r • .· ., _;_: . . ·· ;;;_'_;\; <. 

'niGIJlT1 · · . .· . ... ,· ·,\ )?). 
tr' .dna 1: BNGL rn.:1/i!'TIT!d\C.C ,· ;'. 

' ·, ~ -· y 

SUNMARY RECORD OF THE SEVEN HUNDRED AND THIRTY-NINTH MEETING 

Contents: 

[ (8 P•) · -~--~ 
GE.64-2284 

held ·at the Palais des Nations, Geneya, 
on Tuesday, 12 March 1963, at 10. 50 a.m. 

'·-' 

Order of consideration of iJ,ems 

·._' 

·"' ' 

,,, 

I, 

.... ... ·,, 

. , -~: : _', 
,-. 1,. ; _\ ·: 

' ; ' :,i_ ·i;, 

'' . \ -· ·, ...!·:·: 

... , ,,, I ,' 

I . 

; / ' 

! · ' ' 

' ' 

• • I 



. _, .:. 1 v~, • <-t f, on. I .r:, 
.<.· ~·;- p~ge 2;· ' · · · 

'-d • ._) 

.',,'. 

, ·,· 

r .. _ .,,·: 

- ~ ; . 
' . ' 

PRESENT: . 

Chairman: ._· 

. Rapporteur: 

Members:" 

: ;·· _: ,· 
-i . 

·.' 
~·.· '\ . . . ,. 

. ~ ... 
·: ! ' --~· . 

,::: .. -· -·. 
:~ \ ~ 

\ 

. ··~- . 
.'•· , 

· Canada · 

China. 

· Denmark · 

France 

India 

Lebanon 

Liberia' 

Netherlands 

Panama 

Philippines 

Poland · 

· Turkey 

\ '• .·' ' ,_; ., 

',, . 
· ., . I ' •',. " · \ . -.. 

Ukrainian Soviet So~ialist Republ.ic 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 

United Kingdom of Great Britain 

., , _. ,t .:·-

: .. ·· (' "' 

Mr~ - PAZID'iAK (Afghanistan) 

,: Mr • SPERDUTI. (Italy). 

Miss AITKEN 

Mr. CHENG.Pa.onan 

Hr. MADSEN . 

Mr, CASSIN 
·· Mr. CHAKRAVARTY 

M'r. HAKIM 

Mr •. DOE 

Mr. BEAUFORT 

V.ir. JIMENEZ 

Mr. BRILLANTES 

Mr. RESICH 
·Mr. WIECZOREK .. 
Mr. LUTEM 

Mr. NEDBAILO 

Mr. NASSINOVSKY 

:;·· ... and Northern Ireland Sir Samuel HOARE 
·, 

United States· of America 

· Observers 'for Membe·r States 

Cuba 

Iraq 

Israel 

Yugoslavia 

· R~presenta.tive of .specialized agencies 

Mrs. TREE 

Mr. CAMEJO-ARGUDIN 

Mr. KITTANI 

Mr. ROSENNE 

Mr. SOC 

~:._ , ,-. International Labour OrganisatioI). Mr. MET.ALL 

World Hoalth ,Organi~ation Mr. FEDELE 
Secreta.riatt· . 

.. ' . , . · -
_Mr. . HCJMPHREY • Director, 

Division of Human Rights 

,_,._ 

Mr. TARDU Secretary of the Commission 
.· _ / ,·. 

; /., 

'·. 

·. \ 



. page 3 
,,,,_, 

ORDER OF CONSIBERATION OF ITEMS · (E/CN.4/833 and Add.I; , E/CN.4/L.633) 

_. The CHAIR.t'.fAN recalled . that at its preYious meeting the Commission ~ad 

deoid~d t~ consider it~~ 12 b:f th~ agend~- first and ' h~d, asked its officers to make 

suggestions concerning th_e order of consideration of the oth~r it~ms. . Th~i~ 

~~~ges~i~ns had been circulated (E/CN .4/L.633). . They were merely suggest:ionst 

which the Commission could alter, if it so wished. ·' 

Mr. CASSIN (France) said he appreciated the efforts made by the 

Commission Is office;s to reconcile the views expressed. ' While' th~ plan suggested ' 

seemed satisfactory, in the sense that it took into account the General Assembly's 
• j " • • • , • • 

wishes by giving priority to the items which the Assembly had asked the Commis.sion 

to conside~· as a matter of urgency, there was a moral asp~ct ~hi~h had bee~ ·' 

overlooked. As regards procedure, the General .Assembly had not separated· the · 

I 

subjects of items 12 and 13. To insert two important i terns between th~m wi'thou-t/ : 
·•· , . . . 

, · . . 

giving any convincing reason for doing so ~ould only lead to misinterpretation. 

As regards substance, racial discrimination had certainly led, . particularly du.ring-, 
' ' 

the Second World War, to acts whose horror was still present' in the minds of all. 

It must not be forgotten, however, that many similar crimes had been committed 

throughout the centuries as a result of rel_igious intolerance. While there had 

been some improvement of late, the legacy ~-f history was --- so heavy that the ~eparatfon . 

of the two forms of discrimination was unacceptable _both intellectually and m~rally, 

Furthermore, the Connnission was not a~ administrative or politicai body, but 
a humanitarian one. It should remember that for the past year or more the,feade:rs -1 

of religious movements with ' hundreds of millions of merhbers had been ' protesting ' 

against religious intolerance. Wor,ld-wide int~rest had been shown in the V~tican 

Council. If the Commission gave thi7d or fourth place in the order ·of priority 

to a problem which was a matter ' of.present "and universal concern, it would -be 

lagging behind world public opinion and would be laying i tseif ~pen to the 

critic ism that, wh.ile it had faithfuliy carried , out the G~neral Assembly's 

instructions, it had, by treating that problem as mere routine, missed the 

opport~it~ to shoulder the considerable responsibility placed upon it by the 

Charter. . He had wished to make those_ remarks before an{ proposal was s·ubniitted 

and before a vote was t _aken. They should be given serious consid.eration,. for . 

what would apparently be a procedur~l vote was really a vote on substance. 

., -~ -

r 

· . I 



page 4 

.. 

' .: Mr •. _NASS.INOVSKt (Union of Soviet Sociai'ist Rep~blios) thought that since 
' • • ~ .. : • < • ; ' 1 • • : , , ;. • ' : ,. - }, • • • ' ' • • • • ' . ' • • • 

· ·views. differed on the order in which items _ should be discussed, it would be better· 
. ·, ·, -·, , . . ,. ·-

. to take a decision on the matter first, so ·that the C~mmission 1 ·s work eould · be ·· : :, 
' . . " . . . . . ' ' . -~ . . . . ' . . . 

properly organized. The officer~had ~pent~ great deal of time considering the 
• ;•: ~ ' J : • , • ' • • ~ ;_, , • • • ' - · • • • • 

question, and in ma.king their -suggestions, which had em!3rged from a compromise~ . . . . . " 

they had taken into account all the views expressed at the previous meeting • 

. Altho~gh _he ~-id not .!}gree. ~~tire~y -·with the.,orde~ suggeste~, .he was pr~pared to 

accept it. , . 

. The 8'.rgume~t put forwa:rd .. ~y the French representative that items 12 and 13 

. should be qiscussed .consecutively could equally well _be applied to other items • . , , .· . ·: 

·:For example, politica.J _disc~imination was as closely related to racial 

disori~ination as was religious intolerance, and it could therefore be argued 

J. th~t it~~ -}>(.b) . sh~~ld ·be con.sidered along ~i:t,h .. items 12 a~d 13. It should be 

•specially e~_phasized tha:t the Sub-Co~ission had recommended the Connnission to give 

. priority to ' th~ c~nsideration or' item ~(b) in view of its excepti~nal importance~ 

· . ·. · Sir S~muel HO~RE (U~i_ted Kingdom). s.a.id he f~lly appreciated the 

difficulties.with which th~ officers had been faced and what be was about to say 

·: , was in .no way intended a.s a criticism. He regretted the offioers 1 suggestion 

>-(~hat ~tern 13 be, considered so long ~fter item 12. L_ike the French representative, 
"' . . . ~ 

;: h·e was co11;cerned by the impression that would create. Both items .were on the . 
; -· . ,, . . 

:< Connnission' s _ agenda at the General Assembly's request and, that being the oase, 
• • # • 

placing .. one _of them lower on the agenda. :than the other migh~ lead to the assumption 

· that the Commission attached less im~ortanc~ to the one than to the other. The 

:·· · Commisslon had _received no similar requ~st _from ·the General Assembly with regard 

·. •, to ite~ 6 _(b), . to ~hich the USSR r~presentat;ive had. referred. He agreed with all 

· :' · · the French repre sen ta ti vet s remarks. 
t . ' ' • ~ 

Mr. HAKIM (Lebanon) did not agree that to place item 13 lower on the 
. !. ' ~ . • • . • • . ' \ ' • - • " • • \ . ' t ; • 

·: ·agenda than item 12 meant tha:t, less impol'.tance was being attached to it. While 
· - ' . '. ' . · , _, ' .- . -· 

: ::. it was t~~ _tha:t the General Assem.bly 1 s instructions on both ite~s had b~en · 

. ,: received o.t , the same ~ime, , the ·s:b-Co~ission 0~ _P~evention ... of Discrimination ~nd 

·, Protectio~ of. Minoritie-~ -had dealt with ·~hem dii'fe~e~tly. . The Co~is~ion h~d · . 
• - I : • ' ' •, ' ' • • '• " •, , ' < I ,: :• > • ~; 7 .. ' ,• • ; 

· before it a draft . declara~i,on rel_a_tir,tg to . He~ l_~_, ~~\ had bee~ ref erred back to _a 

~revious study in connexion with item 13. Item 12 could probably be dealt with 



• .1 j) 

.. ,;, 

:, ; 
• r"· · · ·. p·, age 5 . 

•.)· 

: . :_. ·.' ;- • ·_· ..._i : 

' ,· ..:. , , ' 

more quickly than item 13,. since the Sub-Commission had studied .it very thor~ug_hly; · 
' • • ' • • • : I • , • ' • • • ' • ' ' • '' :' I . ~ 

it would be reasonable, therefore; fo~ · t _he: Commission to discuss it first. ·He was 

sure that ' the officers had made . the . efficiency of the Coramissfon 1 s work .a · · 
J • .. , 

consideration in submitting its suggestions·; ,:The order in which items had been. 

listed- for consideration should not be taken as indica.ting the degree of importanc~ , 

t,o be attached to them. 

Mr. CHENG Paonan . (China) proposed that the Commission should ~onsi4er 

items 13, 6(b), arid 6(a) after item 12, since -thos~ items were· all reiated. .The · 
I 

order suggested by the officers could then be followed. 

·,1" · · 

Mr. NEDBAILO ' (Ukrainian Soyi;t Socialist Republic) said .that the ' .. :, . · . ,-_:,, 

offioe1:s 1 suggestions probabiy rep;.esented the best compronii~e that pould be , • • 

reached.. . The basic 'issue had been the timing of- the. consideration ,ot items 12 

and 13. · The Commissio~ would . recall how' the 'items had acquired their'' sep~;~te ~~tat~s -. 

during discussions ·in vario1.i's - organs a{ the General Assembly. They -had ·been sent<> , ; 

to the Commission as separate · i'i:.ems, . separate a 'ecisions would be taken .'oit them~ _rin:d 
separate r~ports on them would be s~bmitted _ to the Genel'al Assembly, . so there w:3:s 

no reason why thEiy should be discussed t,'ogether. The suggestion that t,;o it.ems: ·.--
,t · I ' ~ . 

should be considered in between in no /ay meant that item :13 was ccinsider~d _less . · . · · 

important than item 12. · . He had ·s~ggested that 'item 6(b) should ·b~ cons'idered ·, : 

first, . but was prepared to follow the offi~ers' . suggestions. · _ He· appe,a:led· t'o ' the · . , . . ~ . . . . ~ , ?' 

French representative riot to press his proposal to discuss item D immediataly .... • 

after item 12. He· ·might rest ·assured that ·the Ukrainian delegation would _ give · .· · ', 

its full attention to both' items.· 

Hr. BRILL.ANTES' (Philippines.) rna:-iritained that the chief ·criterion fo; _ 

determining the order in which the various items were to be considered should be 

i:,heir relative urgen~y. That was why he had originally supported the Lebanes~ 
, ~ . \ ' . 

proposal that item 10 shoui'a be ta.ken t'irst. - ·. The absence of the relevant ' _ 

documentation had prevented that, and the Commission had d~cid~d to c'o'nside; · 

item 12 first. While the
1 

first· four items appear'fog in the ·offi~ers 1 , sugg~sti~ris 

were all on the Commission is agenda : by v-irttie 'of · specific instructions from· the .. 

General Assembly; he concur'red in, the view 'th~t iten(12 was ' the most u~gent'. :· 

.... , " ', 



' 
.·, page 6 -

,'. I • •• , . 

·- ; .Rae_ ia~ discr~min~tion ee>ve1;ed dis\rimina.tion in ·many spheres, including politics, 

. ; arid education, employment a.nd ooeupa.tion,. . In none of those .spher~s, except 
., .... . ' . 

'< educa.tiont had the United Nations taken any action so .fo.r. ·. -While the Corumission . . , 
.. ; .. ' . ; /' . . . . ,: :.' . . ' . - . ' 

· ·--had. ~efore it ~ draft d~clarati?n on the el~ination of all forms of racial :·/ 

· · discrimination, the -Sub-Convnission had not prepared a draft declaration . on the . · 

elimin~tion of all . ·fonns of religious intolerance (item 13). That had still to 

be drawn up by th~ , Commission. , . The Cqmmission should therefore consider item 12 

:°:.- before item :13. While ·there we~e grounds for ta.king item.1,3 directly after 

. '' _. item 12, the _more i~edio~e urgency of item ~O made it highly desirable that it 
· ·, . . . . 

~: should . be considered as soon .as the documentation .wo.s available. · .-Item 14 should . 

•· probably not be considered before item .13, since .the Vnited Nations bad . already 

O:: . ·, taken actio~ to protect . the _rights .of the child. He proposed th~refore . ~hat the 

: _ order of. priority should _be items . 12, 10, 13, 14, the remaining item~ to be dealt 

::: , ,with · i~ the ord~r suggested by the officers (E/CN.4/L.633). 
': ' 

Mr. CAS~lN (~ranee) said that, ~o far as the practical organization o~ _ 

' '/-the Commissi~n 1 s· work was oonce1:'Iled, his viewpoint was very c~ose to that of the . 

·:, : Leba.nes_e representative; he merely wished to avoid the possibility that, the. 

· 0:: . Commission ~ight ~ome day be embarrassed on account of the moral aspect of the 
. , .- .. '. . . . •. . . ' 

.. . _ matter. He therefore proposed that item 12 be conside_r _ed ·first, as the officer~ 

, : }lad suggested, and. that a gene.ral discuss~on, of item 13. should ensue. The . _ 

<
1
Conmission would probably instruct a group of its membe;rs to prepare a draft _ 

·, .declaration on that subject. Meantime, it might proceed to .consider items 10 and 

:, 14. · When the declaration ~d been drafted, the Commission couldcomplete its 
'·.· . ... . . . . . .; , 

:_ '. consideration _of item 13. · Two questions. as closely r,elated as .those in items 12 
', ,," / · 

. . . \ . 

and 13 ooul_d not be arbitrarily separated, and j;o meet the. General , As~embly' s . 

''. .wishes, _ the Colillllission should be able to p;resent dro.ft declarations on tho~;e t:w~--. . . •, . ' ' 

__ '.problems simultaneously. 
. . -
. -. .. The CHA.IR.MAN observed that the Commission now had before it three forma~ 

.. . 
proposals subm~tted _by the representatives _o_f China, _j;he Philippines_~?: Fran_ce. 

< He a.~k~d -whether the authors of those prop~~als still_ wished- to maintain their. 
· , ..:, - -, f . "\. , · • • • • • • ,· ., • • ' • 

. ·positions in - the · light of the discussion. 



J.:J/V.U .,, "'"'.a."• I_,_, 
/ ' page 7 

Mr. CHENG Paonah (China) said that, .·· ~ view ,of the urgency of item ~o, 
he withdrew his proposal that items · 6{b) and (a) . should be discussed before it 

and would · support the' French proposa.l; ·· it was a · reasonabre compromise ~· . . He · 

assumed that when the Commission dealt with items , 12 and 13; it ·would be concenred · 

only with the draft declarations, and ·not 'with the draft conventions. 

The CHAIRMAN saidtha.t that was for the -Commission· to decide. · 

Mr. NEDBAILO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) point~d out that '. in • 

addition to the :various-proposals which the Chainnan had st~ted were before the 

Commission, there was also the officers' proposal. 
; 

, The CHAIRMAN observed that the officers .1• suggestions were open to 

amendment. The only fonnal proposals ·before the· CorJlllission ·were the French and · · .· 

Philippine proposals for such ~1endments. · · ·,. 

' · Mr. NEDBAILO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist . Republic) e}Cplained .that .he had 

understood that there was a · fonnal · proposal before the Commission ·.that the order · r' 

of priority should be th(l.t set out in .the officers' suggestions, .. · If · that ·was not:· 

so, he 'was prepared to move them as a formal ' proposal • . 

Mr. WIECZOREK (Poland) observed that nothing new .he,d 'been · said .• - ·. The . 

order of priority established by the Commission I s officers was a compromise which .. : , 

to.ok the views already stated into account, and so he proposod that the items be · 

dealt with in- that order. 

Mr .. NASSilWVSKY {Union of Soviet . Socialist Republics) supported that - ,: 

proposal. · 

Hr. BRILLANTES (Philippines'} withdrew his proposal, · on the ·undorstnnding 

that 1 if item ,13 was considered before item 10; there, would _stil~ _: '!)e . time ,for ' the 

Commission .to .. take the necgssa:cy action.- on item 10 • . 

Mr • . NASSINOVSKY (TJriiori of Sovi.e t Socialist Republics} said. that -the 

French proposal would prolong the discus.sion of item 13 unnecessarily~_ · Ile ,vould 

vote against it. 

Hr. SPERDUTI (Italy},. speaking as the ,Rapporteur, recalled the 

difficulties which had led to a change in the logical order in which tho items of 

the provisional agenda had been arranged. The first five items listed in the 

do~ument (E/CN.4/L.633) should in any case be considered first. As the 

· representative of the Philippines had very rightly observed, item 10 was urgent, 

/ 

~. -



,.r,fl.:N-.4/Stt.. 739 · 
page 8 

:. -~-- ,, 

. \ ·. 

since the :Economio . and ~l Council · was to - study that q~estion in the near . . :, •. 

future. Similarly, _item 14·,was · to be placed before the Third Comm~ttee of.the 

·. Generaf :Assembly, at its next _session., , A decision must b~ taken on those items 
.'·,.; 

-so as not to hold up their work~ The officers had therefore proposed an order 

which took account of that and of · the fact that some . dooumen_ts had been ready 

· ·before others. · . 

Spee.king as the representative of·. Italy, _.·he observed that the Fren_ch 

representative's proposal should enable. some difficul t .ies which had been ~aised 

to be overcome while the order suggested by the officers might be retained. The 

Italian delegation would vote ' for the French proposal. 

Miss AITKEN (Canada) said that -she felt that item 3 should be considered 

earlier • It was non:..controversial --a.nd what the Commission decided would have 

. - finaiicio.l implications. She proposed that item 3 should be considered 

immediately after item 10. 

Sir Samuel HOARE (United Kingdom) said that he fully appreciated the 

. importance of dee.ling with ite:0 3 during the . session, .bu·t so should, £or instance, 

items 6(0) and 9, and perhaps item 7. He therefore doubted whether i~ was 

really necessary to put item 3 first, The Canadian proposal, moreover, had no 

, bearing on the particular point which the Commission was di'scussing, and its 
. . 

-. -, .. introduction ,at · that stage was likely to confuse the issue • 
. , 

· ._.. The CHAIR.Will put to the vote the French and Canadian proposals, a_s 

amendment's -to the officers' proposals. (E/CN,4/L,633) 
. / 

. ·The French proposal was adopted by 10 votes to 4 1 with 4 abstentions, 

The Canadian_proposal was rejected by 5 votes to l, with 12 abstentions • 

. The officer·s• s proposals .(E/CN .4/L.633}, as amended, ,,ere adopted by 17 votes 

to none, with l abstention. 
/ 

The meeting rose at 12,40 p.m. 




